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From: 

Sent: 

Schram, Zachary I <SchramZI@state.gov> 

Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:33 AM 

To: Abbasi, Hera A <AbbasiHA@state.gov>; Gillis, Lauren M <GillisLM@state.gov> 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Hera, 

Harris, Katherine A <HarrisKA2@state.gov>; Durakoglu, Naz 
<DurakogluN@state.gov> 

RE: update to ODNI 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(C),B3,B6 

We were deconflicting to make sure that we weren't producing documents to Cardin that we we're requiring others to 
view offsite, in camera. 

Cody, correct me if I'm wrong, but this does NOT mean the cables are in route, we still have to complete our ordinary 
clearance and production process. 

-Zack-

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Abbasi, Hera A 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: Schram, Zachary I; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Harris, Katherine A; Durakoglu, Naz 
Subject: Fw: update to ODNI 

[DECONTROLLEDj 

Not sure why IC would sign off on EUR products, but does this mean the EUR cables are en route to Cardin? 

From: Schram, Zachary I <SchramZl@state.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10:23 AM 
To: Walsh, Cody C; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Abbasi, Hera A 
Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

Thanks Cody. 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Walsh, Cody C 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 10: 18 AM 
To: Schram, Zachary I; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Abbasi, Hera A 
Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

FYI- Received confirmation from ODNI that they are fine with us sharing both the Basciano cables and the Cardin cables 
with the Hill. 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 
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From: Schram, Zachary I 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 3:08 PM 
To: Walsh, Cody C; Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Abbasi, Hera A 
Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

Perfect 

From: Walsh, Cody C <WalshCCl@state.gov> 

Date: January 13, 2017 at 3:06:50 PM EST 

To: Gillis, Lauren M <GillisLM@state.gov>, Schram, Zachary I <SchramZl@state.gov> 

Cc: Abbasi, Hera A <AbbasiHA@state.gov> 

Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

Thanks for joining the SVTC, Zack. Just received confirmation from our Foreign Disclosures office that we have all the 
clearances in the Department for the 3 cables requested by ONDI NIOI lin the original tasking so we're all set. B3 

As mentioned during the call, there are a few additional cables flagged by Nick Basciano on SSCI staff. ODNI Leg would 
like us to pass the cables to the NIO before we reach back out to staff. I'll send a note to Owith the list of cables that 
Nick is asking about as well as the list requested by Sen. Cardin so that they can deconflict. Sound good? 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Walsh, Cody C 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 1: 16 PM 
To: Gillis, Lauren M; Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Abbasi, Hera A 
Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

Zack, I'll meet you in the entry area of room 6510 just before 2PM. 

Official 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Gillis, Lauren M 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:57 PM 
To: Schram, Zachary I; Walsh, Cody C 
Cc: Abbasi, Hera A 
Subject: Re: update to ODNI 

Great. I have a call and won't be able to make it. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Schram, Zachary I 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 11: 16 AM 
To: Walsh, Cody C 
Cc: Gillis, Lauren M; Abbasi, Hera A 
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Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

I can join. 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Walsh, Cody C 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 8:42 AM 
To: Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Gillis, Lauren M 
Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

Thanks again for your help yesterday. 

FYI- We have a SVTC with IC Leg Affairs at 2PM in HST 6510 that will be led byl (ODNI). We will likely discuss B3 
the Russia sourcing documents issue so please let me know if you're available to join. Thanks! 

Official - SBU 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Walsh, Cody C 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5: 11 PM 
To: Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Gillis, Lauren M 
Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

Thanks, Zack. I (ODNI Leg) sent a summary of the path forward on how to engage with SSCI on the request B3 
on JWICS. They're still asking for us to follow up with the original tasker on State cables today. 

I ,n DS is asking for a green light from H before they give the OK on releasing the DS cable, which I sent to you 
on Class Net. Can you take a look and let us and/orc=Jknow if you have any concerns with clearing this for SSCI staff 
release? B6 

B7(C) 
Official~ 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Schram, Zachary I 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 4: 12 PM 
To: Gillis, Lauren M 
Cc: Walsh, Cody C 
Subject: RE: update to ODNI 

No objection 

Official ~ 
UNCLASSIFIED 

From: Gillis, Lauren M 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 4: 11 PM 
To: Schram, Zachary I 
Cc: Walsh, Cody C 
Subject: update to ODNI 
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Hey Zack -do you have any objection to letting ODNI leg know that the SSCI staff request for cables was separate from 
the tasker that they sent out and that we are reviewing them and will let them know what we find? 

Thanks, 

Lauren 
Official~ 
UNCLASSIFIED 
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